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From: English Pearcy
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2005 10:19 AM
To: Paul Bertetti; Jude Mcmurry
Subject: FW: Board Meeting 3-15-2004

Paul and Jude, 
  
FYI, the difference of opinion between John Bradbury and Tim McCartin continues. 
  
English 
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Budhi Sagar [mailto:bsagar@cnwra.swri.edu]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2005 6:08 PM 
To: 'Dirs_Managers' 
Subject: Board Meeting 3-15-2004 
  
All, 
  
Most of today’s Board meeting was devoted to a lengthy discussion of differing 
opinions on interpretations of ground water protection regulation in Part 63.  The 
primary question is whether a compliance demonstration with this regulation can 
consist of calculating the concentration by dividing the annual radionuclide flux by 
3,000 acre feet of water (annual demand, also representative volume) or should the 
calculation consider the possibility of multiple years of contamination in a 
representative volume of 3,000 acre feet.  The regulations do not suggest a 
compliance method.  The YMRP language indicates the annual flux method to be 
appropriate.  No conclusion was reached. 
  
The Board decided to reconstitute the GW Panel.  It will now include a Center member 
(Dr. Wittmeyer).  The Panel is charged with developing recommendations that will be 
technically and legally defensible.  The Panel will be free to discuss the subject with 
any staff including John Bradbury and Tim McCartin.  The Panel will report its progress 
to the Board in two weeks. 
  
The Board approved the charter of the SIR team.  I will forward the email from Fred 
Brown on this subject.   
  
Budhi Sagar, Ph.D. 
Technical Director 
Center for Nuclear Waste Regulatory Analyses 
Southwest Research Institute 
San Antonio, TX 78238 USA 
Tel: 210-522-5252 
Fax: 210-522-5155 
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